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From: Beverly Pugliese
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Application for Water License
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:58:06 AM


Hello Phyllis,


It was very nice speaking with you.


Science North has made application to the NIRB to film the Murres of
Akpait this coming August, 2012.  The footage filmed will be part of an
educational large format (IMAX) film about the Arctic entitled Polar
Quest. The NIRB application number is 12YN026.


Science North will have a four man film crew stationed on the shore of
Akpait National Wildlife area from August 3, 2012 to August 10, 2012 to
undertake filming.  The crew will consist of Michael Male - Director of
Photography, Dr. Tony Gaston - Scientist, and Joshua Alookie and
Jacobie Newkingnak - Location Guides.  The crew will set up a base
camp that will consist of 1 four man sleeping tent; 2 - two man sleeping
tents; a kitchen/common tent for eating, working and equipment
storage; a portable Honda 1000i generator or similar for charging
batteries and running a laptop computer.


I have downloaded the General Water License Application from your
website and have begun filling it in.  Please advise if there is anything
in addition to this application that the Water Board will require.


Thanks very much.


Bev Pugliese
Production Coordinator
Large Format Film Dept.
(705) 522-3701 ext. 308


The Wildest Dream: Conquest of Everest
Now playing on the giant IMAX screen
http://www.sciencenorth.ca/science-north/imax/


The Human Body
Now playing on the giant IMAX screen
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Tornado Alley 3D
Now playing on the giant IMAX screen
http://www.sciencenorth.ca/science-north/imax/ 


...go green...keep it on the screen...think before you print!
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